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December 4, 2025 
 
 
Memorandum 
 
To: David Smith, General Superintendent 
 
From: Chad Marin, Chief Park Ranger 
 
Subject: 2025 Superintendent’s Compendium Changes 
 
Attached for your review and signature is the 2025 Compendium for Golden Gate 
National Recreation Area (park). The 2025 Compendium includes the following 
revisions, additions and deletions:  
 

• Page 11 & 12, Dept. of Homeland Security National Terrorism Advisory 
System: Alert Elevated and Alert Imminent language updated to align with new 
DHS text.  

• Page 12, Filming, still photography, and audio recording activity may 
require a permit, consistent with 54 U.S.C. 100905: Language has been 
updated to align with March 2025 memo from ADVRP.  

• Page 16, Activities that require a permit: Language has been updated to align 

with March 2025 memo from ADVRP. 

• Page 18, §5.5 removed per updated March 2025 memo from ADVRP.  

• Page 21, Conditions on Lighting or Maintaining a Fire: Language has been 

added per the September 2025 Director memo.  

• Exhibit 1: Unmanned aircraft approval updated to Regional Director.  

• Exhibit 34B: SFUSD information removed.  

• Exhibit 52A, 52B, 53, 54, 55: All First Amendment areas updated with specific 

size and location.  

 

Once the Compendium is signed, the park will provide notice of these changes to the public in 

accordance with 36 C.F.R. §1.7.  

 

 


